From: Adams, Gina A.
Sent: 10/29/2012 10:10:27 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Lunch

Sounds good, and thank you. I will see you there at noon.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 9:29 AM
To: Adams, Gina A.

Subject: Re: lunch

Can't remember name, but we can walk together. Meet in courtyard?

----- Original Message -----

From: Adams, Gina A. [mailto:gina.adams@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 09:25 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: lunch

Hi Laura,

Yes it still works for me. Do you know the name of the restaurant or the cross street?
Gina

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 29, 2012, at 9:02 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

> (Gina

> Will this still work? We will probably just walk over to the French restaurant on Golden Gate.

> Laura
>
>
>
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

> <lunch>
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